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Marguerite Loc kard 

From: Woods, Vickie [Vickie Woods2@bellsouth.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: 060732-T. 

Friday, January 19, 2007 4:25 PM 

060732-TL BellSouth and Lennar's letter to B 
13th Agenda 

requesting to defer the January 23rd Agenda to the February 



Legal Deparlment 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
Attorney 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 577-5561 

January 19,2007 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket No.: 060732-TL 
In the Matter of: Complaint of Lennar Homes, Inc. Against 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for Failure to Provide Services 
In Accordance with Section 364.025(1), Florida Statutes. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Lennar Homes, Inc. request that the 
Staff Recommendation in the captioned docket currently scheduled to be addressed by 
the Commission at the January 23, 2007 Agenda Conference be deferred to the 
February 13,2007 Agenda Conference. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

Sincerely, 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Jerry D. Hendrix 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
James Meza I l l  



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 060732-TL 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and US. Mail this 19th day of January, 2007 to the following: 

Patrick Wiggins 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
&ins@psc.state.fl.us 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Law Firm 
P. 0. BQX 1877 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 877 

Fax: 850-222-01 03 
Beth.Keatinq@a kerman.com 

Phi 850-521-8002 

James M. Tobin 
Law Office of James M. Tobin 
Two Embarcadero Center 
Suite 1800 
San Francisco, CA 941 11 

jim@tobinlaw.us 
Ph: 41 5732-1 700 


